Rowley Town Clerk <townclerk@townofrowley.org>
FW: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 7 Apr 2020 15:05:22 +0000

Response to Public Records Request # 2020-21, as per your request of 4/6/20

Susan G. Hazen, Town Clerk
Records Access Officer
Town of Rowley

From: Chief Scott A. Dumas
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:01 AM
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Here you go Sue

Scott A. Dumas

Scott A. Dumas |Chief of Police
Rowley, Massachusetts
FBI National Academy Session 226

Mﬁm&s@m@pﬂm&m

(978) 948-7644 — Main
(978) 948-7087 — Fax

Citizens first in everything we do through continuous community engagement

This transmission may contain confidential information intended for the addressee only. If received in error please notify our agency immediately at (978) 948-
7644. This transmission may contain information the disclosure of which is strictly regulated by the provisions of MGL Chapter 6, sections 167-178, the C.O.R.l. law
so called.

From: Rowley Town Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Chief Scott A. Dumas <scott.dumas@ rowleypolice.com>; Dorothy Tobin <d.tobin@ rowleypolice.com>
Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

With my apologies because | know you folks need one more thing to do but | received this Public Records Request this morning — deadline date 4/22/20

Hope you are all well — Stay strong, stay safe and stay well! Susan

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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